

Vol. 41, Nos. 3 & 4 – May-August 2021

CURRENT CONTENTS OF PERIODICALS ON THE MIDDLE EAST

is a quick-alert publication, reporting in brief form the appearance of articles on the Middle East in specialized and general journals. **CURRENT CONTENTS** appears six times a year. Journal title, issue date, and issue number are immediately followed by page numbers between brackets.

At the end of each individual journal listing, a URL address has been included, if available. Compilers of **CURRENT CONTENTS** encourage direct submission of tables of contents by editors of journals. Please follow the simple format, include only Middle East-related articles, and submit directly to: <u>dayanlib@tauex.tau.ac.il</u>

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>1. List of Journals</u>

ARAB LAW QUARTERLY, (Vol. 35, Nos. 1-2, 2021) ARAB LAW QUARTERLY, May 2021 (Vol. 35, No. 3) BRITISH JOURNAL OF MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, May 2021 (Vol. 48, No. 2) CARTOGRAPHY BETWEEN CHRISTIAN EUROPE AND THE ARABIC-

ISLAMIC WORLD, 1100-1500, June 2021 (Series: Maps, Spaces, Culture, Vol. 3)

CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE, Printemps 2021 (No. 116) CURRENT SOCIOLOGY, July 2021 (Vol. 69, No. 4) CURRENT SOCIOLOGY, September 2021 (Vol. 69, No. 5) DISCOURSE & COMMUNICATION, August 2021 (Vol. 15, No. 4) ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRIAL DEMOCRACY, August 2021 (Vol. 42, No. 3) ETHNICITIES, June 2021 (Vol. 21, No. 3) EURACIAN STUDIES, March 2021 (Vol. 21, No. 2)

EURASIAN STUDIES, March 2021 (Vol. 18, No. 2) EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF CRIMINOLOGY, May 2021 (Vol. 18, No. 3) EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, June 2021 (Vol. 27, No. 2)

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF JEWISH STUDIES, May 2021 (Vol. 15, No. 2) EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF MIGRATION AND LAW, May 2021 (Vol. 23, No. 2)

FRENCH CULTURAL STUDIES, May 2021 (Vol. 32, No. 2)

FRENCH CULTURAL STUDIES, August 2021 (Vol. 32, No. 3)

GLOBAL BUSINESS REVIEW, August 2021 (Vol. 22, No. 4)

GLOBAL MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION, April 2021 (Vol. 17, No. 1)

GLOBAL RESPONSIBILITY TO PROTECT, June 2021 (Vol. 13, Nos. 2-3)

GLOBAL SOCIAL POLICY, August 2021 (Vol. 21, No. 2)

HISTORY AND ANTHROPOLOGY, (Vol. 32, No. 2, 2021)

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF CULTURAL STUDIES, May 2021 (Vol. 24, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF ASIAN AND AFRICAN STUDIES, August 2021 (Vol. 56, No. 5)

JOURNAL OF CROSS-CULTURAL PSYCHOLOGY, May 2021 (Vol. 52, No. 4)

JOURNAL OF LABOR AND SOCIETY, April 2021 (Vol. 24, No. 1)

JOURNAL OF MUSLIMS IN EUROPE, February 2021 (Vol. 10, No. 1)

JOURNAL OF MUSLIM MINORITY AFFAIRS, (Vol. 41, No. 1, 2021)

JOURNAL OF PEACE RESEARCH, July 2021 (Vol. 58, No. 4)

THE JOURNAL OF RELIGION, July 2021 (Vol. 101, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, Winter 2021 (Vol. 44, No. 2)

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, Spring 2021 (Vol. 44, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF STRATEGIC STUDIES, June 2021 (Vol. 44, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF URBAN HISTORY, July 2021 (Vol. 47, No. 4)

LONDON REVIEW OF BOOKS, May 2021 (Vol. 43, No. 9)

MAGHREB-MACHREK, (No. 244, 2021)

MAGHREB-MACHREK, (No. 245, 2021)

THE MAGHREB REVIEW, (Vol. 46, No. 2, 2021)

MEDIA, CULTURE & SOCIETY, May 2021 (Vol. 43, No. 4)

<u>MELA NOTES</u>, (No. 92, 2019)

MELA NOTES, (No. 93, 2020)

MIDDLE EAST LAW AND GOVERNANCE, March 2021 (Vol. 13, No. 1)

<u>NUNCIUS</u>, April 2021 (Vol. 36, No. 1)

<u>ORBIS</u>, (Vol. 63, No. 1, 2021)

PALESTINE-ISRAEL JOURNAL, (Vol. 25, Nos. 1-2, 2020)

PALESTINE-ISRAEL JOURNAL, (Vol. 25, Nos. 3-4, 2020)

RELIGION AND GENDER, June 2021 (Vol. 11, No. 1)

REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS, August 2021 (Vol. 25, No. 3)

THE SOCIOLOGICAL REVIEW, May 2021 (Vol. 69, No. 3)

2. Articles from Journals

ARAB LAW QUARTERLY, (Vol. 35, Nos. 1-2, 2021)

<< Special Issue: Islamic Finance and Contemporary Challenges>> M. Kabir Hassan, "Introduction: Islamic Finance and Contemporary Challenges" [1-5] Murat Çizakça, "Economic Systems of Muslims in History" [6-49] Ryan Calder, "Sharī'ah-based? The Changing Ethical Discourse of Islamic Finance" [50-73] Valentino Cattelan, "The Typewritten Market: Shari'ah-Compliance and Securitisation in the Law of Islamic Finance" [74-91] Tareq Moqbel and Habib Ahmed, "Flexibility and Shari ah Compliance of Islamic Financial Contracts: An Evaluative Framework" [92-115] Faiza Ismail, "Murābahah Penalty Clause is Ribā in Disguise! The Penalty Clause Questions the Deep-rooted Preference for Literal Interpretation over Substantial Interpretation of *Ribā*" [116-133] Ismail Cebeci, "Explaining the Modern Transformation of Islamic Legal Contracts: Theoretical and Practical Implications" [134-154] M. Kabir Hassan, Mohammad Sydul Karim and Aishath Muneezac, "A Conventional an Shari ah Analysis of Bitcoin" [155-189] Rafisah Mat Radzi, "Different Structure, Neither Debt nor Equity: What should be the Approaches for Restructuring *Şukūk* (Islamic Bonds) Default?" [190-211] Shamasalden Aziz Salh and Mark Hyland, "Sharī'ah Regulation and Supervision of the Iraqi Islamic Banking System" [155-189] https://brill.com

ARAB LAW QUARTERLY, May 2021 (Vol. 35, No. 3)

Simon Badran, "Grand Coalition Government: The Case of Lebanon" [249-276]

Abdullah Aldmour, "Jurisdiction and Applicable Law to International Commercial Agency Agreements from a Jordanian Perspective" [277-303] Bashayer al-Mukhaizeem, "Application of CISG in Kuwait" [304-325] Ali Mohammed Khalaf al-Fatlawi, "Paternity Rights of Authors under Iraqi

and English Law: A Comparative Study in the Field of Copyright and Author Rights" [326-340]

Nora Salem, "Egypt's COVID-19 Response through a Gender Lens" [341-356] <u>https://brill.com</u>

BRITISH JOURNAL OF MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, May 2021 (Vol. 48, No. 2)

Iain William MacGillivray, "Complexity and Cooperation in Times of Conflict: Turkish-Iranian Relations and the Nuclear Issue" [171-195] Geula Elimelekh, "Sinan Antoon's Fihris: An Index of Two Minds Seeking One Nation" [196-214]

Ahmet Erdem Tozoğlu and Seda Nehir Gümüşlü Akgün, "Settling Down the Crisis: Planning and Implementation of the Immigrant Settlements in the Balkans during the Late Ottoman Period" [215-240]

Mohammad R. Kalantari, "The Shi'i Clergy and Perceived Opportunity Structures: Political Activism in Iran, Iraq, and Lebanon" [241-255] Shaul Bakhash, "The Johannesburg Exile and the Death of Reza Shah, 1942-44" [256-270]

Courtney Freer, "Clients or Challengers?: Tribal Constituents in Kuwait, Qatar, and the UAE" [271-290]

Omar Hesham AlShehabi, "Policing Labour in Empire: The Modern Origins of the Kafala Sponsorship System in the Gulf Arab States" [291-310] Jordi Quero and Andrea Dessi, "Unpredictability in US Foreign Policy and the Regional Order in the Middle East: Reacting vis-à-vis a Volatile External Security-Provider" [311-330]

Hawre Hasan Hama, "The Consequences of the Fragmented Military in Iraqi Kurdistan" [331-346]

https://www.tandfonline.com

CARTOGRAPHY BETWEEN CHRISTIAN EUROPE AND THE ARABIC-ISLAMIC WORLD, 1100-1500, June 2021 (Series: Maps, Spaces, Culture, Vol. 3)

Alfred Hiatt, "Introduction Cartography between Christian Europe and the Arabic-Islamic World" [1-39]

Alfred Hiatt, "The Transmission of Theoretical Geography" [40-73] Jean-Charles Ducène, "Ptolomy's *Geography* in the Arabic-Islamic Context" [74-90]

Elly Dekker, "The Transmission of Celestial Cartography from the Arabic-Islamic World to Europe" [91-112]

Alfred Hiatt, "Geography at the Crossroads" [113-136]

Stefan Schröder, "'Transitional' or 'Transcultural' Maps? The Function and Impact of Arabic-Islamic Elements in Latin Christian Cartography of the Early Fourteenth Century" [137-159]

Emmanuelle Vagnon, "Pluricultural Sources of the Catalan Atlas" [160-188] Alfred Hiatt and Yossef Rapoport, "Conclusion Divergent Traditions" [189-196]

https://brill.com

CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE, Printemps 2021 (No. 116)

Adel Bakawan, "Un siècle perdu" [9-12]

Myriam Yakoubi, "Le mandate britannique en Irak (1920-1932), péché originel de la division?" [13-24]

Sherko Kirmanj, "The Role of Political Parties in the Process of National Integration in Iraq" [25-40]

Sardar Aziz, "Debating the State in Iraq after a Century – the Concept of *Ladaula*" [41-52]

Adel Bakawan, "Les États-Unis en Irak: de la pretention du 'Nation Buildin' au cataclysme généralisé" [53-62]

Pierre-Jean Luizard, "Le nouvel État irakien de 2003 et le piège du communautarisme" [63-74]

Sylvain Mercadier, "Les milices irakiennes: symbole d'un État déchu" [75-86] Virginie Sauner, "Naissance et développement de Daech dans un context de fragilités de l'Irak (2003-2014)" [87-98]

Myriam Benraad, "Par-delà une vengeance désordonnée: les populations sunnites d'Irak dans l'engrenage des représailles stratégiques de l''après-État islamique''' [99-110]

Juliette Duclos-Valois, "Le quotidian des yézidis du Sinjar: une histoire politique" [111-122]

Loys de Pampelonne, "Quel avenir pour les chrétiens d'Irak?" [123-134] Macoumba Diop, "L'Irak, terre d'accueil et de formation des étudiants chiites sénégalaiş" [135-146]

Jean Marcou, "Les relations turco-irakiennes: de l'inconstance au ménage à trois" [147-156]

Shathil Nawaf Shathil, "Cinq écrivains tourmentés par l'histoire contemporaine de l'Irak" [157-166]

Matthieu Etourneau, "La nationalization du secteur pétrolier irakien et la Compagnie française des pétroles: illustration de la stratégie française de nonalignement en Irak" [167-176]

Syal Roux Khan et Paul-Arthur Luzu, "L'enjeu des énergies renouvelables pour l'avenir de l'Irak" [177-188]

Mohammed Yefsah, "Banditisme et colonialism en Algérie: la légende de Arezki Lbachir" [191-202]

www.confluences-mediterranee.com

CURRENT SOCIOLOGY, July 2021 (Vol. 69, No. 4)

Zohreh Bayatrizi, Hajar Ghorbani and Reza Taslimi Tehrani, "Risk, Mourning, Politics: Toward a Transnational Critical Conception of Grief for COVID-19 Deaths in Iran" [512-528] <u>https://journals.sagepub.com</u>

CURRENT SOCIOLOGY, September 2021 (Vol. 69, No. 5)

Abdellali Hajjat, "Islamophobia and French Academia" [621-640] Ian Carrillo, "The Racial Fix and Environmental State Formation" [641-659] Man Xu, "Constructing the Refugee: Comparison between Newspaper Coverage of the Syrian Refugee Crisis in Canada and the UK" [660-681] Patricia Ward, "Capitalising on 'Local Knowledge': The Labour Practices Behind Successful Aid Projects – the Case of Jordan" [705-722] <u>https://journals.sagepub.com</u>

DISCOURSE & COMMUNICATION, August 2021 (Vol. 15, No. 4)

Mehvish Riaz, "Semiotics of Rape in Pakistan: What's Missing in the Digital Illustrations?" [433-457] <u>https://journals.sagepub.com</u>

ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRIAL DEMOCRACY, August 2021 (Vol. 42, No. 3)

Darren McGuire and Knut Laaser, "You Have to Pick': Cotton and State-Organized Forced Labour in Uzbekistan" [552-572] Emre Eren Korkmaz, "How Do Turkey-Origin Immigrant Workers in Germany Represent Themselves through Trade Unions and Works Councils?" [716-736] https://journals.sagepub.com

ETHNICITIES, June 2021 (Vol. 21, No. 3)

Shadia Husseini de Araújo, "Desired Muslims: Neoliberalism, Halal Food Production and the Assemblage of Muslim Expertise, Service Providers and Labour in New Zealand and Brazil" [411-432]

Sheymaa Ali Nurein and Humera Iqbal, "Identifying a Space for Young Black Muslim Women in Contemporary Britain" [433-453]

Sagnik Dutta, "Divorce, Kinship, and Errant Wives: Islamic Feminism in India, and the Everyday Life of Divorce and Maintenance" [454-476] Markus Holdo, "An Inclusive and Participatory Approach to Counter-Radicalization? Examining the Role of Muslim Associations in the Swedish Policy Process" [477-497]

Julian Göpffarth and Esra Özyürek, "Spiritualizing Reason, Rationalizing Spirit: Muslim Public Intellectuals in the German Far Right" [498-520] Patrick Michael Casey, "The Racialization of American Muslim Converts by the Presence of Religious Markers" [521-537]

Kevin M. Dunn, Thierno MO Diallo and Rachel Sharples, "Segmenting Anti-Muslim Sentiment in Australia: Insights for the Diverse Project of Countering Islamophobia" [538-562]

R. Santhosh and Dayal Paleri, "Ethnicization of Religion in Practice? Recasting Competing Communal Mobilizations in Coastal Karnataka, South India" [563-588]

Sara Lei Sparre, "(In)visibility and the Muslim Other: Narratives of Flight and Religious Identity among Iraqi Christians in Denmark" [589-610]

https://journals.sagepub.com

EURASIAN STUDIES, March 2021 (Vol. 18, No. 2)

Paolo Sartori, "The Ascendance of the Vernacular Turkic in Central Asia (Eighteenth-Nineteenth Centuries)" [213-254] Giuseppe Cappello, "Sufi-Vedāntic Interactions and Literary Interconnections in the *Gulzār-i hāl* by Banwālīdās" [255-298] Lorenzo Pubblici, "Rus'/Russia and the Mongols: Some Remarks on the Historical Meaning and the Present Debate of the *Mongol-Tatar yoke*" [299-319] Francesco Petrucciano, "The *Teşkilât-i Esasiye Kanunu* and Its Consequences" [320-334] https://brill.com

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF CRIMINOLOGY, May 2021 (Vol. 18, No. 3)

Daren Fisher and Michael H. Becker, "The Heterogeneous Repercussions of Killing Osama Bin Laden on Global Terrorism Patterns" [301-324] Nicoletta Policek, Luisa Ravagnani and Carlo A. Romano, "Victimization of Young Foreigners in Italy" [407-425]

Sune Qvotrup Jensen and Jeppe Fuglsang Larsen, "Sociological Perspectives on Islamist Radicalization – Bridging the Micro/Macro Gap" [426-443] https://journals.sagepub.com

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, June 2021 (Vol. 27, No. 2)

Sebastian Hellmeier, "How Foreign Pressure Affects Mass Mobilization in Favor of Authoritarian Regimes" [450-477]

Nicolas Blarel and Niels Van Willigen, "How Do Regional Parties Influence Foreign Policy? Insights from Multilevel Coalitional Bargaining in India" [478-500]

Tom Buitelaar and Gisela Hirschmann, "Criminal Accountability at what Cost? Norm Conflict, UN Peace Operations and the International Criminal Court" [548-571]

Isak Svensson and Daniel Finnbogason, "Confronting the Caliphate? Explaining Civil Resistance in Jihadist Proto-States" [572-595] <u>https://journals.sagepub.com</u>

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF JEWISH STUDIES, May 2021 (Vol. 15, No. 2) Adrián Martinez Corral, "The Language Question in *Şalom* (1947-1983): Linguistic Ideologies among the Sephardim of Turkey" [312-334] <u>https://brill.com</u>

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF JEWISH STUDIES, May 2021 (Vol. 15, No. 2)

Lynn Hillary, "Down the Drain with General Principles of EU Law? The EU-Turkey Deal and 'Pseudo-Authorship'" [127-151] <u>https://brill.com</u>

FRENCH CULTURAL STUDIES, May 2021 (Vol. 32, No. 2)

Herman Lebovics, "In the Diaspora, Not Dead: Africa's Heritages in French Museums" [108-131] Jonathan Hauser, "Education, Secularism, and Illiberalism: Marginalisation of Muslims by the French State" [149-162]

https://journals.sagepub.com

FRENCH CULTURAL STUDIES, August 2021 (Vol. 32, No. 3)

<<Special Issue: Islamophobia, Racialisation and the 'Muslim Problem' in France>> Selim Nadi, "L'islamophobie comme modalité idéologique des contradictions raciales en France" [187-197]

Jennifer Fredette, "Reading Small French Muslim Political Parties through the Lens of Baldwin's Racial Innocence" [198-218]

Milena Doytcheva, "On the Edge of Diversity: Anti-Muslim Racism and Discrimination in White Diversity Spaces" [219-234]

Marion Dalibert, "From Ni Putes Ni Soumises to #metoo in the French Press: Between the Hegemony of Whiltness and the Otherness of Muslims" [235-250]

Abdellali Hajjat, "La 'femme musulmane opprimée': genèse d'un nouveau genre littéraire à succès (1988-2003)" [251-268]

Jean Beaman, "France's Ahmeds and Muslim Others: The Entanglement of Racism and Islamophobia" [269-279]

Imen Neffati, "Anti-sociologisme, Zionism, and Islamophobia in Philippe Val's Charlie Hebdo" [280-295]

Gavan Titley and Alana Lentin, "Islamophobia, Race and the Attack on Antiracism: Gavan Titley and Alana Lentin in Conversation" [296-310] <u>https://journals.sagepub.com</u>

GLOBAL BUSINESS REVIEW, August 2021 (Vol. 22, No. 4)

Ayesha Javed and Rao Muhammad Atif, "Global Value Chain: An Analysis of Pakistan's Textile Sector" [879-892]

https://journals.sagepub.com

GLOBAL MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION, April 2021 (Vol. 17, No. 1)

Moeen Koa, "Communication Strategies of Winning Hearts and Minds: The Case of the Muslim Brotherhood's Political Communication Campaign Post Morsi's Downfall" [87-120]

https://journals.sagepub.com

GLOBAL RESPONSIBILITY TO PROTECT, June 2021 (Vol. 13, Nos. 2-3) Noel M. Morada, "ASEAN and the Rakhine Crisis: Balancing Non-Interference, Accountability, and Strategic Interests in Responding to Atrocities in Myanmar" [131-157] Claire Q. Smith and Susannah G. Williams, "Why Indonesia Adopted 'Quiet Diplomacy' over R2P in the Rohingya Crisis: The Roles of Islamic Humanitarianism, Civil-Military Relations, and ASEAN" [158-185] Cecilia Jacob, "Navigating between Pragmatism and Principle: Australia's Foreign Policy Response to the 2017 Rohingya Crisis" [186-217] Ellen E. Stensrud, "The Rohingya Crisis, the Democratisation Discourse, and the Absence of an Atrocity Prevention Lens" [218-243] Kate Ferguson, "For the Wind is in the Palm-Trees: The 2017 Rohingya Crisis and an Emergent UK Approach to Atrocity Prevention" [244-271] https://brill.com

GLOBAL SOCIAL POLICY, August 2021 (Vol. 21, No. 2)

Nicola Yeates and Rebecca Surender, "Southern Social World-Regionalisms: The Place of Health in Nine African Regional Economic Communities" [191-214]

Jeremy Seekings, "The Vernacularisation of Global Rights Discourses and Social Protection in Regional African Arena" [215-233]

Volkan Yılmaz and Puren Aktas, "The Making of a Global Medical Tourism Destination: From State-Supported Pravitisation to State Entrepreneurialism in Healthcare in Turkey" [301-318]

Moustapha Kamal Gueye, "Promoting Decent Work, Advancing Social Justice in the Ecological Transition" [339-343]

https://journals.sagepub.com

HISTORY AND ANTHROPOLOGY, (Vol. 32, No. 2, 2021)

Andre Gingrich, Johann Heiss and Odile Kommer, "Between Diversity and Hegemony: Transformations of Kinship and Gender Relations in Upper Yemen, Seventh- to Thirteenth-Century CE" [188-210] Robert Parkin, "Arranged Marriages: Whose Choice and Why? Reflections on the Principles Underlying Spouse Selection Worldwide" [271-287] <u>http://www.ingentaconnect.com</u>

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF CULTURAL STUDIES, May 2021 (Vol.

24, No. 3)

Bolette B. Blaagaard and Nina Grønlykke Mollerup, "On Political Street Art as Expressions of Citizen Media in Revolutionary Egypt" [434-453] <u>https://journals.sagepub.com</u>

JOURNAL OF ASIAN AND AFRICAN STUDIES, August 2021 (Vol. 56, No. 5)

Marijke Breuning and John Ishiyama, "Introduction to the Special Issue: 'Ethiopia in Transition?'" [985-987]

Yonas Ashine and Kassahun Berhanu, "Implications of Protest and Reform for Domestic Governance in Ethiopia" [988-1006]

Sonja John, "The Potential of Democratization in Ethiopia: The Welkait Question as a Litmus Test" [1007-1023]

John Ishiyama, "Is Ethnonationalism Growing in Ethiopia and will It Lead to the Dissolution of the Country? Evidence from the World Value Survey 2007-2020" [1024-1035]

Bantanyehu Shiferaw Chanie and John Ishiyama, "Political Transition and the Rise of Amhara Nationalism in Ethiopia" [1036-1050]

Terrence Lyons, "The Origins of the EPRDF and the Prospects for the Prosperity Party" [1051-1063]

Marijke Breuning and Gabriela Okundaye, "Half of the Cabinet: Explaining Ethiopia's Move to Gender Parity in the Government" [1064-1078]

Mulunesh Dessie and Marijke Breuning, "Building Civil Society? An

Assessment of the New Ethiopian Civil Society Law and Its Promise for Promoting Democracy" [1079-1093]

John James Quinn and Seyma Akyol, "Ethiopian Foreign Policy: A Weak State or a Regional Hegemon?" [1094-1118]

https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF CROSS-CULTURAL PSYCHOLOGY, May 2021 (Vol. 52, No. 4)

Peipei Hong, Azza O. Abdelmoneium, Abdallah M. Badahdah and Joseph G. Grzywacz, "A Conceptual Model of Work-Family Balance among Qatari Adults" [406-423]

https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF LABOR AND SOCIETY, April 2021 (Vol. 24, No. 1) Ilona Steiler, "The Intersectionality of Informal Employment: Insights from Street Vending and Domestic Work in Tanzania" [107-132] https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF MUSLIMS IN EUROPE, February 2021 (Vol. 10, No. 1) Contextualising the Socialisation of Muslim Minorities within Parental Upbringing Values in the Netherlands: The Case of Moroccan-Dutch" [3-21] Islamic Communities in Post-Yugoslav Countries: The Legacies of the Islam Act of 1912" [45-67]

A Silent Quest for New Shī'a Religious Leaders in Italy" [68-84]

Martijn fe Koning and Thijl Sunier, "Page after Page I Thought, That's the Way it is': Academic Knowledge and the Making of the 'Islam Debate' in the Netherlands" [85-112]

https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF MUSLIM MINORITY AFFAIRS, (Vol. 41, No. 1, 2021)

Karien Dekker, Maša Mikola and Val Colic-Peisker, "Media Coverage of Two Violent Events with Muslim Perpetrators in Australia and the Netherlands" [1-16]

Murni Wan Mohd Nor and Peter Gale, "Growing Fear of Islamisation: Representation of Online Media in Malaysia" [17-33]

Syed Ali Hussain and Helen Wieffering, "Heartbreaking vs. Heartwarming Facebook Advertisements by Nonprofits to Help the Rohingya Refugees" [34-45]

Abderrahim Ait Abdeslam, "Muslims and Immigrants in the Populist Discourse of the French Party *Rassemblement National* and Its Leader on Twitter" [46-61]

Mehmetali Kasim, "Chinese Oppressive Policies towards the Muslims in East Turkistan" [62-77]

Robina Khan, Muhammad Zubair Khan and Zafar Abbas, "Moving towards Human Catastrophe: The Abrogation of Article 370 in Kashmir Valley" [78-85]

Mahmudul Hasan, "Islamic with Turkish Connections: Atiya's and Zeyneb's Counter-Narratives to the West" [86-101]

Ummul Fayiza, "From Shah Bano to Shayara Bano (1985-2017): Changing Feminist Positions on the Politics of Muslim Personal Law, Women's Rights and Minority Rights in India" [122-140]

Corinne Torrekens, "The Non-Impact of Religious Practices on the Process of Inclusion and Participation of Belgian Muslims" [141-156]

Shahrul Hussain, "*Tamlīk*-proper to Quasi-*tamlīk*: Unconditional Cash Transfer (UCT) of Zakat Money, Empowering the Poor and Contemporary Modes of Distributing Zakat Money with Special Reference to British Muslim Charities" [179-201]

https://www.tandfonline.com

JOURNAL OF PEACE RESEARCH, July 2021 (Vol. 58, No. 4)

Magnus Lundgren, Kseniya Oksamytna and Katharina P. Coleman, "Only as Fast as its Troop Contributors: Incentives, Capabilities, and Constraints in the UN's Peacekeeping Response" [671-686]

Christiana Parreira, "Power Politics: Armed Non-State Actors and the Capture of Public Electricity in Post-Invasion Baghdad" [749-762]

Zeki Sarigil, "A Micro-Level Analysis of the Contagion Effect: Evidence from the Kurdish Conflict" [763-777]

Therése Pettersson, Shawn Davies, Amber Deniz, et al., "Organized Violence 1989-2020, with a Special Emphasis on Syria" [809-825] <u>https://journals.sagepub.com</u>

THE JOURNAL OF RELIGION, July 2021 (Vol. 101, No. 3)

Jonathan Decter, "*Al-Yahūdiyya*: The Emergence of a Comparative Framework in Medieval Jewish Thought" [299-325] Basit Kareem Iqbal, "The Messiah and the Jurisconsult: Agamben on the Problem of Law in Sunni Islam" [351-370] <u>https://journals.uchicago.edu</u>

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES,

Winter 2021 (Vol. 44, No. 2) Ibrahim Al-Marashi, "Baghdad in the Middle: Iraq's Negotiation of its Constrained Sovereignty during the Trump Presidency" [1-18] Michael B. Bishku, "Israel and Armenia: So Near Experientially, but so Far Away Geopolitically" [19-42] Shaul Mishal and Eliran Bar-El, "Communal Dimensions of the Arab Spring: State and Non-State Logics in Current Middle East Politics" [43-65] Ala Uddin, "The Plight of the Bangladeshi Women Migrants in the Middle East" [66-94] www.jsames.villanova.edu

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES,

Spring 2021 (Vol. 44, No. 3) Kail C. Ellis, "Muslims and Christians in the Levant: A Shared Culture, an Evolving Concept of Citizenship" [1-16] Norman Cigar, "A Saudi Cleric's Perspective on Weapons of Mass Destruction: Integrating Religious Morality and Realpolitik" [17-60] Ayesha Siddique and Saeed Shafqat, "How Belt and Road Initiative (BRI) and the China-Pakistan Economic Corridor (CPEC), are Reshaping China's Soft Power?" [61-94] Nader Entessar, "Permanent War, Elusive Peace: The Evolution of America's Compellence Policy towards Iran" [95-111]

www.jsames.villanova.edu

JOURNAL OF STRATEGIC STUDIES, June 2021 (Vol. 44, No. 3)

Or Rabinowitz, "The Dilemma of a 'Trigger Happy' Protégé – Israel, France and President Carter's Iraq Policy" [389-417] Rob Geist Pinfold, "Territorial Withdrawal as Multilateral Bargaining:

Revisiting Israel's 'Unilateral' Withdrawals from Gaza and Southern Lebanon" [418-449] https://www.tandfonline.com

JOURNAL OF URBAN HISTORY, July 2021 (Vol. 47, No. 4)

Juan Manuel Santiago Zaragoza, Francisco Javier Lafuente-Bolivar and Francisco Javier Salas-Martinez, "Urban Transformation of Muslim Spanish Cites after 1492: The Case Study of Baza, Granada (Spain); from a 'Petrified' City to its Great Expansions" [849-877] https://journals.sagepub.com

LONDON REVIEW OF BOOKS, May 2021 (Vol. 43, No. 9)

Adam Shatz, "Palestinianism" [*]

MAGHREB-MACHREK, (No. 244, 2021)

Ali Bensaad et Malika Rahal, "Février 2019: les débuts du Hira ken Algérie: Introduction" [5-10]

Louisa Dris-Aït Hamadouche, "Soulèvement populaire en Algérie: crise politique et acteurs politiques en crise" [11-24]

Rostane Mehdi, "L'Algérie et sa Constitution, l'impossible rendez-vous?" [51-62]

Nadji Safir, "Rentes, crise du système politique, émergence du "hirak": fin de cycles historiques et perspectives" [63-76]

Jean-François Daguzan, "L'armée algérienne au défi de la transformation" [77-98]

MAGHREB-MACHREK, (No. 245, 2021)

Akram Belkaïd, "Le football au cœur de la contestation" [5-12] Ratiba Hadj-Moussa et Islam Amine Derradji, "Une si longue absence: notes sur la politicité de la rue en Algérie" [13-32]

Amar Mohand-Amer, "Le recherché et l'écriture de l'histoire en Algérie: réalité et enjeux politiques et mémoriels" [33-42]

Farida Souiah, "Imaginaires politiques et paroles contestataires: "Brûleurs" de frontiers dans les slogans et les chants du *hirak* en Algérie" [43-56]

Fatma Oussedik, "Penser pour demain, penser la Silmiya (le pacifisme) en Algérie. Vue des marches" [57-74]

Salim Chena, "'Ats ruhem', le movement démocratique en Petite Kabylie entre appropriation locale et affirmation nationale" [75-92]

THE MAGHREB REVIEW, (Vol. 46, No. 2, 2021)

Federico Cresti, *"Trabelsiyya.* Une minorité colonial: les 'sujets italiens de Libye' en Tunisie (1911-1940)" [99-154]

Yousef Hussein Omar, "British Policy towards the French Occupation of Algeria in 1830" [155-183]

Rahal Boubrik, "Terre des saints itinerants: La Sâqiya al-Hamrâ'" [184-206]

Ewa Linek, "Childbirth in Maghreb Communities: Chosen Female Body Practices. An Attempt at Characterisation" [207-221] <u>http://www.maghrebreview.com</u>

MEDIA, CULTURE & SOCIETY, May 2021 (Vol. 43, No. 4)

Abdelfettah Benchenna and Dominique Marchetti, "Writing between the 'Red Lines': Morocco's Digital Media Landscape" [664-681] <u>https://journals.sagepub.com</u>

MELA NOTES, (No. 92, 2019)

Nawal A. Kawar, "Muhammad Ali Eltaher Collection at the Library of Congress" [1-3]

MELA NOTES, (No. 93, 2020)

A.J. Robinson, "Information Literacy in the Arabic Language Classroom" [4-11]

Mariette Atallah and Anaïs Salamon, "Adapting Islamic and Middle Eastern Studies Librarianship to Changing Users' Needs" [12-31]

Mohamed Hamed, "International and Area Studies (IAS) Faculty: Are They Different?" [32-50]

Wafaa Al Motawah, Barbara Sen and Peter Willett, "Information Use, Information Needs, and Information Behavior of Graduate Students at Kuwait University" [51-87]

MIDDLE EAST LAW AND GOVERNANCE, March 2021 (Vol. 13, No. 1)

Special Issue: Libya: When Transitions Become the Status Quo>> Jacob Mundy, "Libya: Lost in Transition" [1-3] Haala Hweio, "The Muslim Brotherhood: Libya as the Last Resort for the Continued Existence of the Global Movement" [5-21] Emadeddin Badi, "Of Conflict and Collapse: Rethinking State Formation in Post-Gaddafi Libya" [22-48] Chiara Loschi, "Youth as Agenda-Setters between Donors and Beneficiaries: The Limited Role of Libyan Youth after 2011" [49-71] Annabelle Houdret, "How Can Water Sector Cooperation Support Democratic Governance? Insights from Morocco" [72-97] Meir Hatina, "Remembering Our Heroes: Global Jihad's Militancy in a Comparative Perspective" [98-124] <u>https://brill.com</u>

<u>NUNCIUS</u>, April 2021 (Vol. 36, No. 1) Raffaele Danna, "The Spread of Hindu-Arabic Numerals in the European Tradition of Practical Mathematics (13th-16th Centuries)" [5-48] Yousef Yassi and Reza Yassi, "A Masterpiece of Medieval Engineering" [49-66] <u>https://brill.com</u>

<u>ORBIS</u>, (Vol. 63, No. 1, 2021)

Jessica Trisko Darden and Emily Estelle, "Confronting Islamist Insurgencies in Africa: The Case of the Islamic State in Mozambique" [432-447] Katrin Bastian, "The EU in the Eastern Mediterranean – a 'Geopolitical' Actor" [483-489] Dov S. Zakheim, "Assessing How Three Presidents Navigated the World" [549-554] http://web.a.ebscohost.com

PALESTINE-ISRAEL JOURNAL, (Vol. 65, No. 3, 2021)

Fahima Kattani-Ghanayem, "The Jewish Fundamentalist Roots of Trump's 'Peace Deal'" [66-72]

Hind Khoury and Susie Becher, "The Trump Plan: Personal Views from Palestine and Israel" [84-86]

Galia Golan, "Trump Plan Ignores the Past and Offers a Bleak Future" [94-99] Dalal Iriqat, "The 'Deal of the Century' from a Palestinian Perspective" [104-108]

Adnan Abdelrazek, "The Trump Plan: A Realization of the Original Zionist Colonial Scheme which Disregards the Palestinians" [114-120] http://www.pij.org

PALESTINE-ISRAEL JOURNAL, (Vol. 25, Nos. 3-4, 2020)

Frances Raday, Khuloud Dajani, Galit Hasan-Rokem and Lucy Nusseibeh, "Changing the Mindset: Equalities Across the Occupation Lines" [15-22] Lucy Nusseibeh, "1325 Still Promising?" [29-35] Nivine Sandouka, "The Unique Case of Palestinian Women in East Jerusalem" [44-50] Nadia Naser-Najjab, "The Challenge of Implementing UNSC Resolution 1325 under Colonial Rule" [57-64] Baria Yussef Ahmar, "Women: The Future of Humankind" [65-69] Nadia Harhash, "Palestinian Women's Organizations Trapped by International Conventions" [86-93] Huda Abuarquob, "Promoting Implementation of Resolution 1325 in Palestine" [119-124] Izzeldin Abueleaish, "The Impact of Armed Conflict on Women should be Faced with Courage and Determination" [141-144] http://www.pij.org

RELIGION AND GENDER, June 2021 (Vol. 11, No. 1)

Sanober Umar, "Spatial-Temporal Cartographies of the Gendered Muslim World" [113-120] Kathrine van den Bogert, "Towards an 'Un-disciplined' Study of Muslim Women, Gender, Religion, and the Secular" [121-126] <u>https://brill.com</u>

REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS, August 2021 (Vol. 25, No. 3) Alessandro De Matteis, Fethiye Burcu Turkmen Ceylan and Bereket Kebede, "Market Resilience in Times of Crisis: The Case of Darfur" [1107-1127] Immaculada Martínez Zarzoso, Mona Said and Chahir Zaki, "Trade Policy and Input Liberalization: The Effect on Egyptian Firms' Productivity" [1305-1325]

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

THE SOCIOLOGICAL REVIEW, May 2021 (Vol. 69, No. 3)

Reúl Matta, "Food for Social Change in Peru: Narrative and Performance of the Culinary Nation" [520-537] <u>https://journals.sagepub.com</u>